

Mikaela Haage

visual artist



23 . December . 1990


Profile


I'm a 26 year old woman who 2 years ago moved from the northern parts of Sweden to the big city, Stockholm. I'm a person that like to work with challenges, problem solving and speed.

I do not like to sit around. Personalitywise I'm pleasant, cheerful and always looking onward.


When I'm not busy with work, I like being productive elsewhere. Paint, sculpt as well as increasing my store of knowledge with new idées and sololutions from the internet, the latest trend. and use that in my work.


Contacts

Erik sandbergs gata 7 
169 34 Solna

mikaelahaage@gmail.com 

<https://mikaelahaage.se> 

0738018566 

mikaelaskonst_attribut 

Language

Swedish



English



Japanese



Skills

Teamwork



Cashier



Photoshop



Time management



Driving



Illustrator



Creative



Service



Sketch up



Education

Visual Merchandise Diploma

Medborgarskolan
2016

Ecorché Course (Anatomy)

LTU, Jim Vikström
2014

Propmaker Graduate

Luleå tekniska universitet (LTU)
2012-2014

Umeå Art School

ABF
2009-2011

Work Experience

Mama Wolf- Service 2016-2017

JoAnn Tan Studio- Intern 2016
Production and VM

Chic Konditori- Service 2014-2016

Fjällhotellet- Movieproduction 2015
Propmaker

Sammes Stiftelse- Movieproduction 2013
Propmaker

The Bishop Arms- Bartender/ 2011-2012
Service

Reference

Dragos corovic
Chic koditori

Annica Bergman
Own business in VM

Cora Hamilton
JoAnn Tan Studio

Mikaela
Haage



visual artist

Erik sandbergs gata 7
169 34 Solna



mikaelahaage@gmail.com



<https://mikaelahaage.se>



0738018566



mikaelaskonst_attribut



2016 **Where** **Whom** **When**

JoAnn Tan Studio Stockholm Linda Forsman/ Cora Hamilton 31 okt -20 nov

Worked as a visual merchandise and a propmaker for the christmas display at NK,
also the christmas display for Sten & Strøm in Oslo.

2015

SDH Stockholm Erika Sjödin 9 -29 mar

Made a small house model made of cardboard to the vignette of "Mountain hotel"
(Fjällhotellet)

2014

LTU Exam project Skellefteå Ted Kjellsson 24 mars -4 jun

Made a full alien suit, with a silicon head to the movie "Vial"

Armémuseum Stockholm Lena Engqvist 30 feb

Made a fullbody plaster skulpture for restored antique clothing.

Contact person **Tina Nordborg**

Model work Adelsö Cathrine Abrahamsson 24 -25 feb

Lived with Cathi worked very intens with different materials focusing on silicone.

We also shared information about working methods and self-employment.

Modelskulptuer Stockholm Oscar Nilsson 11 -23 feb

Worked with hair punching, retouch casting and learned how to paint silicone.

Filmproduction Stockholm Karin Johannisson 15 -30 jan

Was an assistant to a scenographer. Filmproduction team focus on children
and bullying.

2013

Modelwork Skellefteå Ted Kjellsson 2 jul-15 Aug

Made shoes models for a filmproduction thought "Sammes Stifterse"

Leatherwork, skulpting and casting.

NorrlandsOperan Umeå Jeanette Andersson 6 -31maj

Worked with custume design for the opera of "Snowqueen" (snödrottningen)

Model work Stockholm Niki Lindroth von bahr 2 -26april

Made objects to a scal of 1:7 for the shortfilm "Swimming bath" (Simhall)